SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 27, 2012
9:01 a.m

9:01: 25 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stedman called the Senate Finance Commttee
nmeeting to order at 9:01 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Senator Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Lesil McQuire, Vice-Chair
Senator Johnny Ellis

Senat or Denni s Egan

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Joe Thomas

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Senator Cathy G essel; Barbara Huff Tuckness, Legislative
CGovernnent Relations, Teansters Local 959; Sarah Fisher
Goad, Director, Alaska Energy Authority; Peter Crinp,
Deputy Director, Alaska Energy Authority; Bob Brean,
Director, Research and Rural Developnent, Al aska Housing
Fi nance Corporation; John Anderson, Watherization and
Project Oficer, Al aska Housing and Finance Corporation

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Suzanne Arnstrong, Associated Builders and Contractors,
Anchor age; Shelly Berry, Anchorage School District

SUMVARY
SB 170 VOCATI ONAL ED. COUNSELI NG | N SCHOCLS

SB 170 was HEARD and HELD in conmittee for
further consideration.



Overvi ew of Energy Projects

#sb170
SENATE BI LL NO. 170

"An Act requiring vocational education counseling in
public schools.™

9:02: 49 AM

Senator Thomas introduced SB 170. He stated that one of the
maj or functions of public education is to prepare our
future workforce. During their school years young people
make critical decisions which will ultimtely affect their
choice of a career later in life. Some young people have a
clear idea of what they want to be doing after graduation

but many do not. The adolescent years in particular are
filled wwth nmany changes, making it a one of the critica

phases of a person’s life. If childhood is |ike traveling
down a busy street, seventh grade is the junction. Recent
research has specifically targeted the early adol escent

years as a crucial point in devel opnent. It is a perfect
time to introduce realistic career options. Senate Bill 170
recogni zes this junction in a young person’s |ife, and
provides for career counseling for every student in

seventh, ninth and eleventh grades. Many schools are
already offering this for all secondary students, but it
should be available to every student in our state. The
Department of Education and Early Devel opnent already has
resources that can be directed toward this inportant task

This bill would not prevent schools or districts from
providing a nore conprehensive program It sets the m ninmm
standards for career counseling, starting at seventh grade
and continuing in ninth and el eventh grades. Seventh grade
is when students start naking inportant |ife choices. N nth
grade is the beginning of high school, when they are

choosi ng courses which will affect their readiness for the
wor kforce. In eleventh grade they are starting to | ook
ahead to high school graduation, and what wll conme after
conmencenent .

9:06: 30 AM

Co-Chair Stedman noted the previously published zero fiscal
not e.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 2 02/27/12 9:01 A M



SUZANNE ARMSTRONG, ASSCCI ATED BUI LDERS AND CONTRACTORS,
ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified in support of SB
170. She stressed that there was a high demand in her field
for skilled workers. She felt that SB 170 would benefit the
construction industry. She felt that students should
recei ve support in pursuing specific career paths.

SHELLY BERRY, ANCHORAGE SCHOOL DI STRI CT (via
tel econference), spoke in support of SB 170. She shared
that she has extensive experience in counseling students.
She shared that there was even potential for at-risk
st udent s.

BARBARA HUFF TUCKNESS, LEGQ SLATIVE GOVERNMENT RELATI ONS,
TEAMSTERS LOCAL 959, testified in support of SB 170. She
stated that sone new students had severely |acked the math
skills required for success in the work field. She felt
that SB 170 would encourage students who choose to enbark
on a technical career.

Senator Thomas felt the testinony was inportant, and
stressed that many students did not have enough of a narrow
focus at the mddle school level. He remarked that students
needed to understand as early as possible, what it took to
succeed in the work force.

SB 170 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

9:15:45 AM
AT EASE

9:17: 21 AM
RECONVENED

"Qvervi ew of Energy Projects

9:17:34 AM

SARAH FI SHER GOAD, DI RECTOR, ALASKA ENERGY AUTHORI TY (AEA),
presented the PowerPoint presentation, "Renewable Energy
Fund Program Status." She discussed slide 2, "Renewables
and other Projects 5-Year State Funds." She stated that the
slide represented a five year state fund snapshot of the
renewabl e energy funds of $176.6 mllion, and 310 projects.
She furthered that there were other state funds that had
been appropriated for AEA to nmanage projects and grants of

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 3 02/27/12 9:01 A M



$248 mllion. Although the Renewable Energy Fund was a
significant part of the AEA there were several other
funding sources and projects. The energy-efficiency section
was represented in the slide, but nobst of the noney for
energy efficiency came fromthe federal governnent.

9:19:10 AM

PETER CRI MP, DEPUTY DI RECTOR, ALASKA ENERGY AUTHORITY,
di splayed slide 3, "RE Fund Gant Status: February 17,
2012." The table in the slide displayed the statistics for
the Renewable Energy Fund to date. The grant program was
currently in its fifth round; had recei ved 558
applications; funded 208 of those applications; and had 165
grants currently in place. Round 5 of the Renewabl e Energy
Fund was up for consideration, and AEA had recommended up
to $43.2 million. The appropriations for round 5 were not
est abl i shed. Approximately $177 mllion was the total nobney
that had been appropriated, and $81 nillion had been
di spersed. He pointed out the substantial anmount of match
nmoney in the grants and other contributions. He stated that
nmoney that had not noved forward was going to be
real | ocat ed.

Co-Chair Stedman requested that a focus on cost benefit to
the states and the individual conmunities be highlighted in
the presentation. M. Crinp replied that there were sone
slides related to cost benefit for individual comunities
later in the presentation.

M. Crinp discussed slide 4, "RE Fund Drawdown Qutl ook." He
stated that approximately $81 million had noved forward out
of the fund. The graph showed the differentiation anong
feasibility: reconnaissance stage work versus the final
design. Cenerally, 70 to 80 percent of the funding would go
into construction of the projects. He remarked that the
slope of the <curve increases during the construction
season, when funds were expended nore quickly.

M. Cinp |looked at slide 5, "RE Fund Project Conpletion."
He stated that at the end of 2011, there were 58 conpleted
projects. He explained that the chart showed a progression
of the conpletion of the projects.

Co- Chair Stedman wondered if the departnent re-exam ned the
projects for future viability. M. Cinp stated that AEA

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 4 02/27/12 9:01 A M



had a reliable netric to determ ne the financial benefit of
each project.

M. Cinp displayed slide 6, "Pre-construction Projects
(R1-4)." He stated that the slide displayed a good
di stribution along Southeast Alaska, with a specific focus
on hydro-electric energy in Southeast and South-central
Al aska. He noted the chart in the top left corner of the
slide displayed the allocation of the fund: 73 percent for
construction, 21 percent for feasibility, and 6 percent for
the final design

M. Crinp discussed slide 7, "Construction Projects (Rl-
4)." He was wlling to discuss each project, if
specifically requested.

9: 26: 56 AM

M. Crinp displayed slide 8, "Funding Allocation by: PCE
vs. Non-PCE; Heat vs. Power." He explained that 72 percent
of the funds had been given to PCE communities, and 28
percent went to non-PCE communities. He stated that AEA had
sponsored a study related to the heat and power topic.
Approxi mately 80 percent of the energy used in Alaska was
used for heat. The Renewabl e Energy Fund Advisory Conmttee
had advi sed AEA to enphasi ze heat projects.

Co-Chair Stedman requested a definition of PCEE M. Crinp
replied that PCE stood for "Power Cost Equalization." He
stated that PCE communities received PCE paynents.

Co-Chair Stednman surmised that honmes in comunities that
had diesel-generated power, were given a state subsidy in
the first thousand kilowatts. M. Fisher-Goad replied that
the definition of the eligible PCE utility began in 1985
and was determned whether or not the conmmunity was
generating with diesel in 1985. She agreed that it was
primarily the comunities that generate from diesel
however there were still comunities and utilities that
were eligible for PCE, even though they nmay have
transitioned to other resources.

Co-Chair Stedman wondered if PCE was the first thousand

kilowatts. M. Fisher-Goad replied that PCE was the first
500 kil owatts.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 5 02/27/12 9:01 A M



Senat or Thomas queried the statistic related to heat being
80 percent of the issue. M. Crinp replied that the value
of electric energy was higher than other factors, but heat
was t he nost inportant sector.

Senator Thomas stressed that there was a major issue in the
interior, and felt that there needed to be a stronger
enphasi s on the heat problem

9:32:46 AM

M. Crinp discussed slide 9, "Annual Fuel Savings - Actua
and Projected.” He stated that the fuel saving from 2009 to
2011 displayed the actual figures. He apologized for not
providing the total of the three years conbined. He shared
that the value from 2009 to 2011 approximately $11.7
mllion. He explained that fuel savings was used as the
broadest netric for the Renewable Energy Fund. He stressed
that the nost inportant factor was saving to the rate
payers and custonmers. However, in order to have a broad
metric that was not subject to the year to year
variability, the chart was very useful. He remarked that he
woul d be discussing the savings per kilowatt hour for the
projects in individual comrunities.

Co- Chair Stednman requested further exam nation of a way for
the state to obtain the savings. M. Crinp replied that
there was a slide later in the presentation that would
hi ghl i ght that request.

Senator Thomas |ooked at vyears 2014 to 2017, and he
wondered what accounted for the flattening out of bionass,
geothermal, and heat recovery. M. Crinp replied that the
projects were built out, so there were no new projects. The
fuel would be displaced at an annual basis, and the graph
di spl ayed the diesel displacenment per gallon per year.

Senator Thomas surmsed that only the projects l|isted on
slide 2 were represented in slide 9. M. Crinp agreed.

M. Crinp looked at slide 10, "Cost of Schedul ed
Construction Projects, Rounds 1-4." He stated that there
was a significant non-state and l|ocal match, conpared to
t he Renewabl e Energy Fund dol | ars.

9:37:32 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 6 02/27/12 9:01 A M



M. Crinmp discussed slide 11, "Energy production and diesel
cost savings-2011." He stated that the slide displayed the
projects that had been in operation, at |east before
January 1 2011. The table displayed the energy production
and cost savings in 2011, for the projects for which there
was a full year's worth of data. There were no projections
or major assunptions, and the table was sinply a
representation of the products of the projects.

Co-Chair Stednman wondered if the goal was to save diesel
fuel. M. Crinp replied that the goal was to bring down the
cost to the communities.

Co-Chair Stedman wondered if that was represented in the
presentation. M. Crinp referenced a report from Novenber
2011, and agreed to update the report and provide it to the
comm ttee.

Co-Chair Stedman felt that the cost benefit to the State
was nore conplex than saving diesel fuel. M. Crinp replied
that Wangell paid $. 08 per kilowatt hour. He stated that
the spread was approximately $61,000 to Wangell. He
stressed that there was a dimnishing anount of hydro power
in Southeast Alaska. He pointed out that the project in
W angel | was reconmended for funding in 2009.

9:45: 47 AM

Co-Chair Stednman would like to see an analysis before a net
savings could be determned. M. Cinp felt that the
Wangel |l boilers would be |ooked at, and AEA woul d provide
the net savings after the cost of electricity had been
anal yzed.

Co-Chair Stednman was very famliar with the process in
determining the benefit of hydroelectricity. He stressed
that there needed to be an exami nation of alternatives in
order to conplete the goals of the goals. He understood the
concern of the communities, especially when the cost of oil
reached $100 a barrel. He felt that the State needed to
mai ntai n focus on the net savings.

Ms. Crinp stressed that the projects displayed only
reflected one year of data. She added that there were
issues that required attention, and agreed that there was
an issue of heat requirenents across the state

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 7 02/27/12 9:01 A M



9:50: 35 AM

Co-Chair Stedman noted that the cost of hydroelectricity
was not necessarily lower than other power source costs,
specifically oil

Co-Chair Stedman | ooked at the geo-thermal project at the
Juneau Airport. He would like to see a detailed report on
that project and also the new swimmng pool in Juneau. He
felt that there could be a benefit, if +the projects
actually work and had a positive cost benefit. M. Crinp
replied that Juneau had released a report stated that the
geo thermal airport project were highly successful and
released nore energy than was expected. He agreed to
provide that report to the conmttee. He added that there
was no report yet on the new swi nm ng pool in Juneau.

Co- Chair Stedman requested data on the heat punp. He noted
that there could be different objectives between the City
of Juneau and the State. He felt that there needed to be an
exam nation of the financial success, rather than the
mechani cal success. M. Cinp agreed to provide that
i nformation.

9:56: 27 AM

M. Crinp highlighted each project displayed on slide 11.
He stated that the econom c performance was poor, but that
there would be nore typical nunbers by the end of the year.
He | ooked at the wood processor in Cordova, and renarked
that project was highly successful. He stated that the
@ul kana Central Wod Heating was poor. The North Pole
heating recovering project was going excellent and had very
| ow operation and mai nt enance costs.

Co-Chair Stednman stated that every project was a "good
project with sonmeone else's noney. He stressed that there
needed to be a nore appropriate analysis from AEA. M.
Crinp agreed.

Senator O son wondered how much of the private venture
affected the project. M. Crinp replied that it was too
difficult to assess the project in terns of the benefit of
the public dollars versus private dollars.

10: 07:12 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 8 02/27/12 9:01 A M



Senator (O son stressed felt that there was no savings to
the State in the Nonme Utilities project on the list. Co-
Chair Stedman would |ike M. Crinp to provide the
information that Senator O son had requested. M. Crinp
agreed to provide that information.

M. Crinp |ooked at the Toksook Wnd Farm He stated that
he did not have the detailed information, because that
information was not available in 2011. He stated that
Unal akl eet Wnd Farm was generating approximately slightly
bel ow the goal. Wiether or not the dollars were paid back
t he savings was 3.4 cents per kilowatt hour before PCE

Senator Thomas requested an overall analysis of the
mai nt enance and savings. He would |ike energy efficiency to
be a part of the discussion and analysis. M. Crinp agreed
that energy efficiency should be the priority, and would
provi de the requested information.

Co-Chair Stedman wunderstood that there was a profound
wor kl oad on AEA, and stressed that the conmttee was
aggressi vel y addressing the situation.

10: 14: 44 AM

V5. Fi sher - Goad di spl ayed slide 12,
"Chal | enges/ Qpportunities.”

Focus on the entire energy system
-Reliable, efficient diesel systens first
- Reduce demand t hrough EE

Del i ver abl es

-Reduce and stabilize costs to residents
-Di spl ace di esel

-Assi st in project devel opnent

Moni tor technical and econom c perfornmance

Ms. Fisher-Goad stated that there was a significant
pressure to nmove the projects forward. She stressed that
there was an analysis to determ ne which projects should go
forward, there were few projects that had obtained data to
determne viability. There needed to be a focus on the
entire energy system in order make energy efficiency a
priority. She stated that there were sone issues related to
addressing small communities to update the energy systens.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 9 02/27/12 9:01 A M



She appreciated the conments related to diesel displacenent
and cost feasibility, and remarked that long term data was
essential, so projects needed to continually be eval uated.
She added that technical performance nonitoring and
techni cal assistance was essential to the success of AEA

Co-Chair Stedman requested information related to the
Emerging Technology Fund. M. Goad stated that AEA was
currently soliciting appl i cations for t he Ener gi ng
Technol ogy Fund.

10: 19: 24 AM
AT EASE

10: 25: 05 AM
RECONVENED

Co- Chair Stedman wel coned the presenters

BOB BREAN, DI RECTOR, RESEARCH AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT, ALASKA
HOUSI NG FI NANCE CORPORATI ON, discussed the presentation,
"Al aska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) Energy Prograns
Updat e, "

M. Brean displayed slide 2, "Watherization Program"”

- Assi sting homeowners for 30 years

-l ncone based

- Honeowners and renters may apply

-Services provided at no cost by 17 providers
-Strong history of performance

10: 27: 41 AM

M. Brean |ooked at slide 2, "Watherization Program" He
explained that the slide represented the funding |Ievel
prior to and after FY 08 appropriation. The average expense
per unit for the road and nmarine highway had grown from
$7,000 to $11,000; for air only, the average expense per
unit had risen from $18, 000 to $30, 000.

Senator Egan felt that weatherization in Angoon was nuch
different than other parts of the state. He did not
understand why the road and marine highways were conbi ned.
M. Brean |ooked at the cost of freight in the Alaska
Marine H ghway system and felt that the anount worked well
in Southeast Alaska. He added that the contractors were

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 10 02/27/12 9:01 A M



confortable with the freight reduction costs on the marine
hi ghway system

Senat or Egan surm sed that there was freight reduction on
the marine highway system M. Brean stated that the cost
was less for those comunities on the nmarine highway
system than for communities on the road system

M. Brean discussed slide 4, "FY 2012 100 percent of Medi an
Incone Limts for Alaska." He stated that the graph
di spl ayed a snapshot of a policy decision that was nade
after receiving an infusion of funds. The nedian incone
| evel was noved from 80 percent to 100 percent.

Co- Chair Stednman requested a definition of "DOE. " M. Brean
replied that DOE stood for the United States Departnent of
Ener gy.

M. Brean |ooked at slide 5, "Watherization Program™ The
slide showed the nunber of comunities that received
weat heri zation service. In 2008 to 2010, AHFC conducted
residential weatherization training. The contractors were
instructed to bring in individuals from the |eague, and
then hire local people. He stressed that the weatherization
program provided jobs in communities where there may be
l[imted enploynent. He felt that the weatherization program
had the sanme val ue as a jobs program

10: 32: 58 AM

Co-Chair Stedman asked for a description of the wait tines
that people encountered when they were placed on the
weat heri zation waiting list. M. Brean replied that soneone
woul d address that issue later in the presentation. He
furthered that the individual contractors conducted the
intake surveys in the spring. Typically, there was no
problem filling the waiting list or finding people who were
eligible for the program Because the program was i ncorme-
based, there was no difficulty in getting people on the
wait-list. He stressed that inconme-eligible famlies were
out-pacing the rate at which  AHFC could conduct
weat heri zation around the state. In 2008, when funds had
been infused in the program only ten percent of the
current need and eligible homes woul d be weat heri zed.

Senator O son wondered if the map on the slide was all
inclusive. M. Brean said it was not all inclusive, and

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 11 02/27/12 9:01 A M



furthered that the nmap's intent was nostly for visual
effect.

M. Brean discussed slide 6, "Watherization Program" He
stated that in FY 2008 the program received $200 mllion,
and in FY 2011 the program received $64 mllion, totaling
$264 mllion.

M. Brean displayed slide 7, "Watherization Program
Update." He stated that $144.6 million had been expended

and 5,649 units were conplete. The project totals as of
March 31, 2012 was $164.2 mllion expended, wth 7,681
units conplete; and as of Mar 31 2013 $245 would be
expended with 10,500 units conpl ete.

10: 39: 06 AM

M. Brean |looked at slide 8, "Watherization Program
Benefits." He stated that the benefits included resident
health and safety; fire safety' inproves building stock;
job creation; invests in local conmunities; and energy

savings. He stated that the program created jobs, and the
program allowed for workers to apply their trades and
continue working. He stated that wutility bills were nore
manageabl e and consunption of fuel was |owered, because of
the weatherization program He stressed that there was
reduced carbon dioxide enm ssions, and pointed out that
there was an average of about 30-33 percent savings to the
consuner. He used an exanple of the Aleutian |Island Housing
Aut hority, and noted that there was data collected in 2008,
2009, and 2011, and had recorded 43 percent energy usage
reducti on.

M. Brean enphasized that there was a reduction of energy
costs of 30 percent due to the weatherization and hone
energy rebate prograns.

10: 44: 37 AM

Senat or Thomas wondered if the focus was net savings, and
was sinplified. M. Brean stated that based on utilities
and overal|l performance, that nunber was consi stent.

Senator MQuire surmsed that the weatherization program

was 100 percent rebate, and incone-based. M. Br ean
af firnmed.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 12 02/27/12 9:01 A M



Senator McQ@uire noted that there were sone proposals, and
she recomended adding noney to this program She noted
that there was no backl og, and wondered if there was a way
to enhance the program M. Brean replied that there as
currently a ranp up to distribute $100 billion annually. He
stated that the program should focus on residential benefit
based on the individual horme.

Senator McQuire |ooked at point 3 of slide 2, and wondered
there were some renters who were not the beneficiaries of
the program M. Brean stated that renters were eligible to
apply based on income, and was required to agree with the
| andl or ds.

10: 50: 35 AM
AT EASE

1: 01: 52 PM
RECONVENED

1: 02: 33 PM

JOHN ANDERSQN, WEATHERI ZATI ON AND PROQJECT OFFI CER, ALASKA
HOUSI NG AND FI NANCE CORPORATI ON, discussed slide 9, "Hone
Energy Rebate Program”

-Open to all Alaskans not participating in the
Weat heri zati on program

-No incone requirenents

- Omer - occupi ed, year-round resi dences

- Homeowners pay upfront and are then rebated

-“As-1s & Post” energy ratings

M. Anderson |ooked at slide 10, "Hone Energy Rebate
Program State Funding Levels.” In FY 02, the funding was
$100 million; in FY 09, it was $60 mllion; in FY 11 in was
37.5 million; with a total of $197.5 mllion.

M. Anderson discussed slide 11, "Hone Energy Rebate
Program Results." To date, the rebate program distributed
16,098 rebates, which totaled $102.6 nmllion. He stated
that 28,365 rebates were distributed as of January 30 2012,
totaling $9.2 mllion; 16,158 post-rebates, totaling $2.8
mllion; and 1,317 five star plus rebates, totaling $9.9
mllion. The total noney expended for the program was
$130.5 million.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 13 02/27/12 9:01 A M



Senator Ellis wondered how the five star conponents
conpared with the Al aska Craftsman Hone Standards Program
M. Anderson stated that the standards for both prograns
wer e AHFC st andar ds.

Co-Chair Stedman requested further information regarding
how standards were determ ned. M. Anderson reiterated that
all of the standard, were AHFC standards. M. Brean added
that the determ nation software was devel oped with the help
fromthe Al aska Craftsnan.

Senator Ellis surmsed the five star program net or exceeds
the Alaska Craftsnman Hone Standards Program M. Brean
indicated to the affirmative.

M. Anderson displayed slide 12, "Hone Energy Rebate
Program "™ Currently, there were 1,746 hones on the
waitlist, and 500 hones were dispatched a nonth.

1: 07: 37 PM

M. Anderson |ooked at slide 13, "Hone Energy Rebate
Program Program Snapshot."”™ He stated that the average
i ncome costs of 15,906 honeowners were di splayed. He stated
t hat the homeowner average investnment was $4, 134.

M. Anderson displayed slide 14, "Hone Energy Rebate
Program Savings." He stated that the Alaska Retrofit
I nfformati on System was used to determ ne the savings. He
stated that the average hone energy savings was 33 percent,
and the average hone cost savings was $1, 297 per year.

Co-Chair Stednman wondered if there was a difference between
the hydro and non-hydro areas. M. Anderson replied that
the investnment average was the sanme across the state, but
Sout heast Al aska showed nore cost savings than other
regions in the state.

Senator Egan surmsed that climate was also a factor. M.
Brean agreed with that assunption. Co-Chair  Stednman
stressed that there was a significant difference between
Sout heast and the rest of Alaska. M. Brean agreed. Senator
Egan assuned that the same fornmula was used for the entire
state when determning the average nunbers. M. Brean
affirmed that assunption.

1:12: 46 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 14 02/27/12 9:01 A M



M. Anderson discussed slide 15, "Hone Energy Rebate
Program St atew de Annual Qutcone Estimates as of 9/30/11."
He explained that there was an estimation of savings of
$1.649 million BTUs, with a net reduction of carbon dioxide
of over 100,000 tons. There was an average of 33 percent of
energy savings. The as is rating in the increase of a hone,
was rising from a below standard rating of 2 star to a
m ni mum standard of a 4 star rating.

M. Brean hoped to add nore nunbers with the weatherization
program as well. He hoped to provide nunbers for both
pr ogr ans.

Co-Chair Stednman requested information from the fue
distributors and the fuel savings. M. Brean agreed to
provi de that information.

Senator Egan queried the benefit for older hones. M. Brean
stressed that the older homes had the opportunity for gain
and fixes. He added that the rebate was predicated on the
di fferences between the before and after conditions.

1:17: 28 PM

M. Anderson stated that fuel vendors were not a regul ated
entity, so it was difficult to obtain their nunbers.

Co-Chair Stedman pointed out that he thought it was nornal
in Southeast Alaska to have ice on the inside of w ndows,
and was relieved to know that it was not normal for ice to
formindoors.

M. Anderson |ooked at slide 16, "Five State Plus New Hone
Rebate. "

AHFC provides a $7,500 rebate for new 5 Star Plus
hones.

-Not nore than one year old

-For original owner

-Must neet all AHFC property financing requirenents

-5 Star Plus energy rating

Rebates: 1, 317
Total Expended: $9.9 million

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 15 02/27/12 9:01 A M



M. Anderson discussed slide 17, "Second Mortgage or Energy
Conservation."

- Second nortgage up to $30, 000
-15 Year Loan at the Taxable Rate
-Active Loans: 77

-Loans Paid Of: 59

M. Braun noted that there were sonme inquiries pertaining
to additional interest in the program He explained that
there were sone conversations regarding a possible
adj ustment to the program

M. Anderson presented slide 18, "Al aska Energy Efficiency
Revol ving Loan Fund (AEERLF)." He stated that this program
was a new program He explained that the program would be
avai l able for schools, state facilities, the University of
Al aska, and municipal facilities. He stated that there was
$8 mllion available to benchmark as many facilities as
they could. There were 350 investnent grade audits
currently occurring.

1:22: 50 PM

M. Braun explained that a key elenent of perfornmance
contract was essential to the AEERLF program He stressed
that if the repairs were nmde, then the auditors and
assessors coul d be held account abl e.

Senator McQuire felt that the program was pertinent, but
she was frustrated because schools often were not aware of
the program She wondered if there were plans to provide
nore information to the schools and nunicipalities. M.
Anderson stressed that it was a new program and felt that
there was an aggressive canpaign to inform the potential
participants.

M. Brean stated that the nunicipalities were involved in
the audits, and that was a mmjor positive step towards
gaining participants in the program

1:27:14 PM

Senator Egan felt that there needed to be nore outreach
t han what had been discussed. He stressed a focus on each
i ndi vi dual school districts and municipalities. M. Brean
agreed with Senator Egan. He added that the cost of fuel

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 16 02/27/12 9:01 A M



was high, and many nunicipalities were struggling just to
neet their fuel costs.

M. Anderson displayed slide 20, "Energy Efficiency
Benefits." The energy efficiency benefits included a
reduction in -energy costs and wusage; an increase in
economc activity; an increase in quality of I|ife and
safety; and enhancenent of durability and value of the
hone; and other environnental, soci al , and econom c
benefits.

Co-Chair Stedman wondered if any noney was requested for
this new program M. Anderson stressed that there needed
to be noney for the outreach, but there was no noney
requested for outreach.

Co- Chair Hoffman wondered if there was a conpletion of the
headquarters. M. Anderson comented that their heating and
ventilation was currently being updated.

Senator MQiire wondered what barriers AHFC faced in
integrating this new program M. Anderson replied that
there were not many barriers.

Co-Chair Stedman di scussed the follow ng day's agenda.
#

ADJ QURNVENT
1: 33: 35 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 1:33 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 17 02/27/12 9:01 A M



